HR

From: luci.hidalgo@pdx.edu

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:19 AM
To: HR

Subject: Your job has been approved!
May 21, 2015

Dear Oregon Public Broadcasting (OPB):
The following job you previously submitted to our office has been approved. It is now available for student viewing:

Job ID: 12081
Job Title: OPB Seeks a Member Retention Coordianator

You may click the link below and log into our system to review this job or to submit any changes:
https://www.myinterfase.com/pdx/employer/

Username: hr@opb.org
Note: If you don't remember your password please click on the Forgot your Password link on the login Page.

Thank you for recruiting with Portland State University!

If you would like to explore additional ways to connect with PSU students and alumni, please check out our Employer
Relations website:
http://www.pdx.edu/careers/employer-relations-at-portland-state-university

or contact:

Ann Mestrovich

Employer Relations Coordinator
Ann.mestrovich@pdx.edu
(503)725-4640

Portland State University

Advising & Career Services

(503)725-4005
http://www.pdx.edu/advising-career-services



